VOLUME XXVIII

LA GRANDE, OREGON, THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 1980

MEMBER A. B. C.

**Battle Against** 

NUMBER 152

# WILLAMETTE TEAM TRIMS **NORMAL FIVE**

Bearcats Score Imposing Victory Due to 12-Minute

CONTEST CLOSE

Eastern Oregon Quintet Here Friday Evening at 7:30 o'clock.

Unleasining a terrific drive for points in the last 12 minutes of the game, the Willamette Univer-sity Homeratis secred 27 points to decisively defeat the Eastern Ovegon Normal school here hast night 63 to 27. The final three-point-a-minute rally gave the local fans a view of the smoothest, fastest and most deceptive baskethan ever witnessed in La Grande.

Hinging around the puzzling possing of Cardinal, all-Northwest puzzling two crack forwards, builting in from the sidelines, the Bearcats were unstoppable. The tall center, renutra to be the best on the Pacific Mountaineer guards.

Normal Bally Scores 14 Until that last dozen minutes, it was a game, with the normal of the lead. Bob Quinn's Moun-

Early in the game, the normal school took the lead, holding it for the first five minutes 6 to 3, the had not furnished late this morning.

Then Feades and Cardinal put Williamette ahead 7 to 6 with two field cond yards this morning, is being. goals, and Adams ringed another to make the score 5 to 6 for the Bearcats. From then on for sev-eral minutes, it was the and tuck, with the normal again excepting up to within two points of their riv-uls, 9 to 11. At holf time, with Cardinal ringing three more field goods, the Willametre team had a 24 to 12 lend. In the closing minutes of the

game Price and Sullivan both conmeeted, bringing the score un from 23-48 to 27-18. Coach Quinn scon afterward sent in Wolfe and Wade, forwards Crawford, center; and Posey and Barger, guards, the Beareuts scoring their final 15

Beargus securing their than is points against this combination.
Although Willamette get off to a slow start, during the lost two-thirds of the game they played 100 per cent faster is all than they exber cent itser out in an average in hibited at I njon the previous night. In addition to the effectiveness of the secoring combination. Honk and Gilson, playing at guard, stopped normal drives time and again.

Cardinal High Point Man Cardinal was high point man with 25 with two of his team mates in second and third places—Seales with 16 and Adams with 13. Owen Price, of Lo Grande, was fourth with 12 and Sullivan, of Pendlewith 12 and Sullivan of Pendleton, fifth with 7. Price and Sullivan played excellent ball, their speed pasering and ability to sink their shots, accounting for 20 of the normal school's points. On the fliour, they more than held their own at times with their opponents trawford started at center but was unable to count his shots, although he persisted in trying for smale from almost mid-flooring the speaker pointing out the important traits in Idincoin's character, and showing that his power of reasoning and habits of thought started in the power of the started with the power of the power of the power of the started with the power of the powe

(Continued on Page Four)

## · SAYRE SPEAKS AT MEETING OF NORMAL GROUP

The Gellysburg address was repeated by little line, learning the intendent, gave a very interesting words now and later to realize as didress on the subject "Why Teachers Fail to Succeed in a Rural School" at the regular meeting of the Educational club of the Eastern Gregon Normal school at 4 the times of the country he loved to the country he loved and sected. Lincoln houldest also

Normal school students as well as La Grando tenchers in attendance.

WEATHER TODAY

7:30 a. m. -24 above. Minimum: 22 above. Condition: cloudy.

WEATHER YESTERDAY

Condition: cloudy, snow one neb, moisture ,20 of inch.

WEATHER FEB. 13, 1929

bove. Condition: clear.

## Wet Snow Falls Here, Bringing

Adds to Reserve in Mountains — Recent Thaw Permits Moisture to go Into the Soil.

earcats Score Imposing
/ictory Due to 12-Minute
Drive For Points.

ONTEST CLOSE
EARLY IN. GAME

astern Oregon Quintet
to Play College of Idaho
Heye Fy'day Evening at

mately two inches actually fell. The moisture content was 20 of an inch. The snow quickly turned to slush this morning, with the mercury several degrees above freezing point.

This was the first snow experienced since the January cold wave was finally broken, and came

Trial of two men, both clarged with largency is under way in the with largency is under way in the circuit, court today with the opening of the case of the state vs.

Tony Martinez and Fausto Birtin.

Your was quickly selected this morning and presentation of testimory was under way early this afternoon. District Attorney Carl Helm is prosecuting the case with George T Cochran and R. J. Kitter of the Cochran and R. J. Kiter of the Cochran an const this year, almost dropped the ball over the ring, his height and breamny accuracy glying him a fremendous advantage over the morning and presentation of testi-

second half when, with frice and Sullivan on the scoring end, they spurted to score if points while Willamette was gathering only six But the visitors were able to stays off the rally and soon the fide of battle switched.

Early in the game, the normal school took the lead, holding its for the first five minutes of the first five minutes of the first five minutes of the lead, holding its for the first five minutes of the first fin

Fred Towery, arrested in the rail-road yards this morning, is being held on an open charge.

## Perry Man Hit By Truck Here **During Morning**

If. If. Listered, of Perry, Ore, was seriously injured this morning about 5:20 o'clock when he was hit by a truck. He was taken to the Grande Honde hospital where it was found he was suffering from a faind he was suffering from a serious injury to his spine. Mr. Listered was employed by the highway department. The mane of the truck driver had not been learned here today, calls to both the police and sheriff offices early this afternoon revealing that they had no knowledge of the avcident, which is said to have occurred on the highway near La Grande.

# Cochran Speaks At High School

children read and spoke of Lincoln. of commerce members here will f. C. Ten Brook, Astoria, in an Spanish Dancer telling stories of his honesty, his also be guests.

\*\*Inchines\*\*, of his great personality.\*

Is Awarded \$1

the Educational club of the Eastern Oregon Normal school at 4
o'clock vesterday afternoon in the
auditorium.
Supt. Sayre especially emphastant the fact that in orche to tuprove the teaching conditions in
the rural schools, the standard of
rural supervision must be improved.

# JAPAN READY FOR 5-YEAR More Moisture SHIP HOLIDAY

Halt in Building Until 1936 Would Reduce Tonnage of Battleships.

## FAVORS A 14-INCH GUN AS MAXIMUM

MacDonald, Tardieu and Stimson Engage in Conference on Naval Limitation Figures.

# BAKER'S RECALL

Commissioners Under Local Leaders Fire, Need 20,000 Signers

PORTLAND, Ore., Peb. 12 (AF)

Petitions alleging incompetency
and demanding the recall of
Mayor George L. Baker and four
city commissioners were circulated here today by the citizens' A large attendance, considerably of dayor George L. Baker and four differences of the 505 tickets issued, was present at the Lincoln Day banded here today by the citizens' secall league, after many meetings of the organization which leaders and not agree upon a bianket realt. High C. Krum, a former city musbye and leader of the league. recall league, after many meetings of the organization which leaders could not agree upon a blanket re-

employs and leader of the league, announced officially today that the movement to onst the entire city administration had been definitely launched. He said the action was started because of alleged waste of public money failure to

that made him see all sides of a jon Commercial chil have been inquestion before he acted, kept him vited by La Grande Lions to atfrom making errors that a less tend the banquet to be given here
throughful man might have committed.

In all the grade schools the city. The Rotarians and chamber
that the grade schools the city. The Rotarians and chamber
that the grade schools the city. The Rotarians and chamber
that the grade schools the city. The Rotarians and chamber
that the grade schools the city. The Rotarians and chamber
that the grade schools the city. The Rotarians and chamber
that the grade schools the city. The Rotarians and chamber
that the grade schools the city. The Rotarians and chamber
that the grade schools the city. The Rotarians and chamber
that the grade schools the city. The Rotarians and chamber
that the grade schools the city. The Rotarians and chamber
that the grade schools the city. The Rotarians and chamber
that the grade schools the city. The Rotarians and chamber that the city of t

# School Children Are Injured By

Ten Rushed to Hospitals, Two Critically Hurt - Nearby Building is Shattered.

NEW YORK Peb. 13 (AP)-Ten school children were rushed to hospitals suffering from cuts and bruises and some of 40 or 56 others suffered slight injuries today as the result of an explosion which wrecked a nearby one-story brick building and shattered windows in Public School ST at Her. dows in Public School 83 at Ber

Approximately half of the

Madrice Carrinsol, principal of the school, was in the basement and attempted to turn in a fire sharm, but found that the alarm device had been put out of order, resumably by the explosion. He then hurried through the building and the nupils were quickly as-

(Continued on Page Pive)

# Attend G. O. P. Lincoln Banquet

A large attendance, considerable

imation for governor were intro-duced first and were required to stand while other personages were introduced.

introduced. Its said the action was started because of alleged waste of public money, failure to enforce law and betroyal and trust of yeters.

Resides Mayor Baker, the other members of the council under the arm John C. Mann. C. A. Bigniture function, Other telegrams came from the Dresident Hoover are; John C. Mann. C. A. Bigniture are; John C. Mann. C. A. Bigniture function, Other telegrams came from the Dresident Hoover the council under the amiltar function. Other telegrams came from the Dresident Hoover that a commissioner or public safety, completes the city's governing hoaved.

Krum said that approximately 20,000 signatures would be required for each of the five petitions. In the event the number is obtained.

(Continued on Page Pive)

Enterprise, Union Clubs Are Invited

The Enterprise club and the Union Commercial club have been incommercial club hav

# The Gettyshing address was proposed by first tipe. Learning the words now and later to positive and they grow older the deepness of Story of Party As a Fals

Detroit Officials Brand Liggett's possess was prepared by little figs. learning the words now, and later to realize an fley grow older the deepness of meaning.

Patriotic songs and recitations were sung in some of the schools and served, fineoin booklets also were made telling something of his life; and containing pleares of a merica's famions rabipittor.

U.P. Meet Will Be Held At Ogden

The 1236 Union Pacific track and field meet will be held at Carden Life, and conditions rabipittor.

The 1236 Union Pacific track and field meet will be held at Carden Life, and conditions of the committee, and who passed through Loggetts are sent for earlied the side of the state of the system at higher meet will be and state of the state of the system of the later, about 15 to he here to show pleares of the figure and the later and the system at higher meet will be added to be considered. The later of the state of the system of the later, and the figure meet and possibly the addition of the later of the system of the later of the later of the system of the later of the system at higher meet and possibly the addition of the later of the system at high meet and later of the later of th

# ARRESTS IN Gotham Blast CHICAGO NOW TOTAL 2,500

Seven "Big Shot" Gang-sters Rounded up and Held to the Grand Jury

## MOST IMPORTANT HAUL OF DRIVE

Officers Invade Dingy Second Floor Restaur-

cury several degrees above freezing point.

This was the first snow experiment of since the January cold wave was finally broken, and came still the confine to the January cold wave was finally broken, and came still the January cold wave was finally broken, and came still the January cold wave was finally broken, and came still the January cold wave was finally broken, and came still the January cold wave was finally broken, and came still the January cold wave was finally broken, and came still the January cold wave was finally broken, and came still the January cold wave was finally broken, and came still the January cold wave was finally broken, and came still the January cold wave was finally broken, and came to shool and a crowd, estimated by police at \$600 including tanap paragrating from 152 until 1936, establishing a fleet by December 31, 1936, aggregating 72,473 English tous.

John Don Feb. 13 (AP) — The statement was ready to accept that Japan was ready to accept tha

ing. Approximately half of the white, once convicted of murner, some were in the assembly, the remainder having gone to their classrooms.

Maurice Garfinkel, principal of the school, was in the basement Lawyers on Job Quickly

Lawyers on Job Quickly
With the seven was arrested
Frank Lacey, concerning whom
police have no previous information.

Five minutes after the "pinch,"
eight lawyers were demanding
that the men be promptly booked
so that bail could be arranged and
the men freed. They were successful only in the case of Myles
O'Donnell, whom they representsel as "a dying man,"

O'Donnell, whom they represented as "a dying man,"

"During the questioning a photographer set off a flash light behind thim and O'Donnell fainted. When he revived he said he thought he had been shot.

Myles O'Donnell was booked for disorderly conduct and freed under \$1500 bond.

The room in which the arrests were made is partitioned from the cafe. It was here, police said, that iwo other well known west side boodbons, william Clifford and Michael Reilley, were killed. The bodies of Clifford and Reilley were taken to the back yard of Al

(Continued on Page Five)

# Is Awarded \$17,000

LOS ANGELES Cal. Feb. 13

## PLEASES DAD

she kept her promis

not to become engaged until 20 years of age, Margaret Spath, attractive U of O co-ed, is riding around the cam-pus at Eugene in a brand new coupe. Another stipulation faithfully observed is that she does not smoke cigarets.

TWO SHOT DOWN

Nerves Need Rest!

PORTLAND, Ore., Feb. 13

(Al')—The sole reason a sailor seeks a blande when he reacher port after a long criber is be-eause he is eated with the blue and blue green of the occurs an

and blue green of the occan and his nerves demand rest in the form of softer, richer colors, A. E. Lawcense, San Francisco, color committed for a Partite coast paint company told members of the Oregon Retail Hardware association here today. Color is bring reduced from entinent to science and proper into are becoming "the times" of the business world, he said, "When the first shrowd manuscurer realized he could situate business by coloring his varea," [Aswerner said," he reserved to three primary colors, ed., yelfow and blue. Imagine he reaction of the homewife sho was asked to cook on a red range with red pots on a red into.

ange with red pots on a red hor Lawrence asserted that corer

in cooking utensils, little ap-pliances, household furniture and other accountements of the home "Is here to stay."

## **Confirmation Of** Hughes Goes On Norris Makes Move to Recommit Nomination — Walsh, of Montana, Joins Opposition.

WASHINGTON, Feb. 12 (AP)— Chairman Norris of the senate judiciary committee gave notice to the senate today he would move to recommit the nomination of Charles Evans Hughes to be chief justice of the United States to the judiciary committee.

This motion will be voted upon before confirmation.

Friends of Hughes who have waged an uphill fight for four days for his confirmation, were convinced today that they could muster considerable strength on the motion to send the nomination

back to committee.
The opposition to Hughes was joined by Senator Walsh of Montana, acting democratic leader.
Walsh Changes His Mind

Alleged Bootlegger Killed and Deputy Sheriff Wounded in Rum Raid

EVERETT, Wash, Peb. 12 (AP)

Al Kiman, alleged bootlegger, was fatally shot and beputy Sheriff J. W. Thomas was seriously wounded in a gun battle at Kinman, and the prepulses for liquor.

Arlington, Wash, yesterday when the prepulses for liquor.

Armed with a search the prepulses for liquor.

Armed with a search warrant, Thomas, with Sheriff George I. Stever and Deputy Jeszy Jackson went to Kinsman's isolated ranch to look for liquor. They went to the place separately, Stever goins to the barn, Jackson to the Chiefe coop and Thomas to the front door of the house.

\*\*Rimman Opens-Fire\*\*

Thomas, who held the warrant, knocked on the door and told Kinsman to open up adding that they were from the sheriff color for the book was opened slighting and the proposed of the book of the total base of the land of the house in the door and told Kinsman to open up adding that they were from the sheriff color fice. The door was opened slighting and the proposed of the book of th

took effect.

An ambulance from Arlington took Thomas to the hospital and then returned for Kinnam as the ear could accommodate only one patient at a time. Kinsonan died several hours after the shooting, while the condition of Thomas was considered critical.

Thomas Well Known
Thomas was a well known Washington peace officer having been at one time sheriff of Kittinas county and had also served for a

# Angry Rancher Shoots His Wife

Thomas Well Known
Thomas was a well known Washington peace officer having been at one time shoriff of Kittias county and had also served for a constraid period as captain of the guards at the state penitentiary at Walls. Walls.

After the shooting Sheriff Stever returned to the ranch and reported of finding seven plats of moon.

(Continued on Page Five)

Taft Continues To Improve, Medics Say

WASHINGTON, Feb. 13 (AF)

Physicians attending William Howard Taft said today in their noon builetin that "the general continues to improve."

Sailors Seek

Blondes Because
Nerves Need Rest!

And Surrenders

LOS ANGELES, Feb. 13 (AC)

Andrew M. Richardson, 58-year-old andrew M. Richardson, 58-year-old the willed his wife had selected him with the substation and told them: "You boys had better come and get me. I just shot my wife." Richardson with other women.

The shooting was witnessed by Indianal Steve Berscheld. After the slaying, Richardson's daughter, Mrs. Myste Sairbanis, and a friend, Steve Berscheld. After the slaying, Richardson attempted to commit suicide the game and almity reported the killing.

Sailors Seek

Blondes Because
Nerves Need Rest!

When Julia accused me of ge
when Julia accused me of ge-

"When Julia accused me of go ing with other women." Richardsor said, "I saw red I called her s liar. She was sitting on the edge of the bed when Myrtle, my daughor the bed when Myrtle, my daugner, came in. I already had my rifle in my hand. Myrtle took it away from me and threw it in a corner. Then I hit Julia. Myrtle wiped the blood off her. Then Julia began to rave at me. So I grabbed the gan and shot her."

Group of Women Demand National Ballot to Decide Strength of Law.

## SEEKS EXPRESSION OF ACTUAL VOTER

Conditions of Today Denounced by Today's Witnesses at Hearing Held by Committee.

WASHINGTON, Feb. 13 (AP)—A group of outspoken women demanded of congress today that prohibition be placed squarely before the voters of the nation and that the count of the ballot boxes

Itana, acting democratic leader.

Walsh Changes His Mind
Senator Walsh voted for a favorable report on the Hughes nompus at Eugene in a brand new
coupe. Another stipulation
faithfully observed is that she
does not smoke clearets.

IWO SHOT DOWN

IN GUN BATTLE

Alleged Bootlegger Killed
and Deputy Sheriff
Wounded in Rum Raid

EVERETT, Wash, Feb. 12 (AP)

Al Kinman, alleged bootlegger,
was fatally shot and Deputy Sheriff
J. W. Thomas was seriously

Iman, acting democratic leader.

Walsh Changes His Mind
Senator Walsh voted for a favorable report on the Hughes nomination from the judicary committee on Monday and his switch
against the nominee threw new
hot fight against the
nominee.

The Montanan, off the floor,
superme court to run for
the presidency in 1916.

Confirmation from the
supreme court to run for
the presidency in 1916.

Confirmation to Hughes went
into the doubtful stage today as his
friends conceded "big inroads" by
the supreme court do run for
the presidency in 1916.

EVERETT, Wash, Feb. 12 (AP)

Al Kinman, alleged bootlegger,
was fatally shot and Deputy Sheriff

Wo Thomas was seriously

Itana, acting democratic leader.

Walsh Changes His Mind
Senator Walsh voted for a favorable report on the Hughes nomination from the judicary committee on Monday and his switch
against the nominee threw new
hot fift against the
nominee.

The Montanan, off the floor,
supreme court to run for
the presidency in 1916.

Confirmation from the death spainst the
nomine dry.

One after another they appeared
before the house judiciary committee and urged that the Norton
resolution to authorize a referendum on the question to authorize a referendum on the question be approved.

It was the second day's session
of the hearing started by the committee and urged that the Norton
they breaked up this a decade of the dry statute had
produced a situation of the house judiciary comnitice and urged that the Norton
they breaked up this a decade of the dry statute had
produced a situation of the house judiciary c

gry Rancher
hoots His Wife
And Surrenders

Speaker Applauded
Applause rang from the specta
tors when she added "they thought
they could make prohibition a
strong as the constitution, but if
stead they have made the constit

## CAMPAIGN FOR BUTTER WILL BE LAUNCHEL

PORTLAND, Ore., Feb. 13 (A) To make the consuming publi-batter conscious," delegates to the

Noah Beery Fights
Gamely For Life

HOLLYWOOD, Cal., Feb. 13—
(AP)—Noah Berry, motion picture bad inan, today in real life is washing a desperate lattle saginst the death he so alily pertrayed in numerous make-helieve villainous roles on the screen.

At the Hollywood hospital where the film 'heavy' yesterday afternoon' underwent an operation for appendictits, his condition was described as dangerous operations physicians said that a gangenous condition of the appendix was found and that a gangenous condition of the appendix was spread.

—To make the consuming publication for accounting and the film States and Poultry association conduct responding a decrease in the consumption of butter in warehouse throughout the country. This indicated that there had been a decrease in per capita consumption as the increase in population, in general control of the past year, officers of the association said the current of the superious of butter in warehouse throughout the country. This indicated that there had been a decrease in per capita consumption as the increase in population, in general control of the same ration as the increase in population, as the increase in population, was described as dangerous. Operating physicians and that a gangerous operation to the blame for the decrease in butter consumption. Therefore the public 'butter conscious' will be carried to the farmer's dopr.

public "butter conscious" will carried to the farmer's dopr.